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VISION

To become the preferred Financial Services provider in Pakistan, assisting Individuals, Companies
and Financial Institutions find optimal Capital Markets related solutions

MISSION

To offer a wide range of products and services in a transparent manner with an emphasis on
integrity and client confidentiality

To provide customers with complete and innovative solutions by using the best minds and
technology
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COMPANY INFORMATION
Board of Directors Lt. Gen, Tarlg Wasesm Ghaz| (Retd.) Non-Executive Director, Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Najam Ali Executive Director, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Umer Hahib Executive Director, Head of Investment Banking
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Non-Executive Director, Independent Director
Mrs. Hanna Khan Non-Executive Director
Mr. Zulgarnatn Mahmood Khan Mon-Executive Director
Mr. Muhammad 2ubair Ellahi Mon-Executive Director
Audit Committea Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Nember, Chairman
Mr. Zulgarnain Mahmoad Khan Member
Mr. Mubammad Zubair Ellahi Member
Mr. Mohsin Ali Secretary
Human Resource & Mr. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member, Chairman
Remuneration Committee Mrs. Hanna Khan Member
Mr. Umer Hahib Member
CFO & Company Secratary Mr. Om Parkash
Head of Internal Audit Mr. Mahsin All

Auditor

Tax Advisors

Legal Advisors

Share Registrar

Reglstered Office

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants

Shalkh Sultan Trust Building Mo, 2
Beaumont Road, Karachi

Askari Bank Limited

Bank Al Faiah Limited

Bank of Punjab

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited

MCE Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limilad

Sindh Bank Limitad

Juneldy, Shoaib, Asad& Co.

Chartered Accountants

1/6-F, Block 6, PECHS,

Mohtarma Laseq Begum Road

Off Shahra-g-Faisal, Near Nursery Flyover
Karachi

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co,

Barristers & Advocates

2" Floor Dime Cantre, BC-4 Block @ KDA
Scheme 5, Clifton, Karachi.

Technology Trade (Pvit.) Lid
241-C, Block-2, PECHS, Karachi

8" Floor Harlzon Tower, Plot No. 2/6
Block NI, Clifien, Karachi

Annual Report 2017 | 03




BNEXT CAPITAL

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Eight Annual General Meeting of Next Capital Limited wall be held
at the Hotel Royal Rodale Auditorium, TC-V, 34th Street, Khayaban-e-Sehar, Phase-V, Ext,
D H.A., Karachi on Wednesday, October 25, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. to trunsact the following business:

Ordinary Business

I. To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EQOGM) held on April 05,
2017, '

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2017 together with the Dircetors’ and Auditors” Reports thercon,

3. To approve the appointment of the Auditor for the year ending June 30, 2018 and fix their
remuneration. The retiring Auditor Messrs. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants,
being eligible, have oftered themselves for re-appointment.

4. To approve final cash dividend @ 10% as recommended by the board of directors.

Special business
5. To Increase Authorize Capital

To consider and 1if deemed fit, pass with or without modifications, the following proposed Special
Resolutions related to the amendments/alterations of Clause V of the Memorandum of Association
and Article 3 of Articles of Association of the Company, subject to the approval of the
shareholders of the Company and /or any other authority, if required:

RESOLVED that the Authorised Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from
Rs.500,000,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Million Only) to Rs.1,000,000,000/- (One Billion Only).

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company be
and are herehy amended ( altered by substituting the ﬁgklres and words “Rs.500,000,000/-
(Rupees Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 50,000,000 (Fifty Million) Ordinary shares of
Rs.10/~ each™ appearing in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and in Article 3 of the
Articles of Association, with the figures and words “Rs.1,000,000,000/- (Rupees One Billion
Only) divided into 100,000,000 (One Hundred Million) Ordmary shares of Rs.10/- each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chiel Executive and Company Secretary of the company
be and is hereby authorized by and on behalf of the Company to singly complete all requisite
legal formalities and to take all steps necessary or incidental for the purpose of increasing the
authorized capital of the Company

6. Insert an Object Clause
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To consider and if deemed fit, pass with or without modifications, the following proposed Special
Resolutions telated to the insertion of sub-clause 28 of Clause III of the Memorandum of
Association of Company, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company , Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Stock Exchange, if required:

RESOLVED THAT the sub clause 28 of Clause ITI of the Memorandum of Association be and is
hﬂfﬂb}_r" inserted to e read as under:

“To act as Consultant to the Issue for undertaking the business of advising any person or
undertaking regarding issue or offer of securities/public offering of securities and arrangement,
reconstruction, mergers, due diligence or take-over of a listed company, subsidiary of a listed
company, company undertaking an activity licensed or registered by the Commission and any
other regulated financial ingtitution and any of its assets or liabilities™

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chiel Executive Officer and the Company Sccretary be and
are hereby authorized, to singly do all acts, deeds and things, take any or all necessary actions to
complete all legal formalities and file all necessary documents as may be necessary or ineidental
for the purpose of implementing the aforesaid resolution.™

Any Other Business
7. To transact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chair.
Karachi. By order of the Board
Dated: September 30, 2017
-5d -
OM Perkash
Company Secretary

[Statement as required by Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 in respect of the special
husiness to be considered at the Meeting is being sent to the Members with the Annual Report]
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NOTES

i. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 18™October, 2016
to 25™0ctober, 2017 (both days inclusive).

ii. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as

his or her proxy to attend and vote.

Procedure including the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. [- Reference No. 3(5-

A) Misc/ARO/LES/96 dated 26th Januvary 2000 issued by Securities & Exchange

Commission of Pakistan:

a. Members, proxics or nominees shall authenticate their identity by showing their original
national identity card or original passport and bring their folio numbers at the time of
attending the meeting.

b. In the case of comporate entity, Board of Directors” resolution/power of attorney and attested
copy of the CNIC or passport of the nominee shall also be produced (unless provided earlier)
at the time of meeting,

¢. In arder to be effective, the proxy forms must be received at the office of our registrar no later
than 48 hours before the meeting, duly signed and stamped and witnessed by two persons
with their names, address, CNIC numbers and signatures.

d. In the case of individuals, attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and
the proxy shall be furmished with the proxy form.

e. In the case of proxy by a corporate entity, Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney
and attested copy of the CNIC or passport of the proxy shall be submitted along with proxy
form,

f. Beneficial owners of the physical shares and whose shares are deposited with
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) are requested to bring their
original computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) along with participant's 1.D.
number and their account/sub-account number in CDC to facilitate identification at
the time of the meeting. In case of proxy, attested copies of proxy's CNIC or
passporl, account/subaccount and participant's [.D. numbers must be deposited
along with the Form of Proxy at the registered office of the Company as per
paragraph No. iii above, duly witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and
CNIC numbers must be mentioned on the proxy form and attested photocopies of
CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner. In case of proxy for corporate
members, the Board of Directors' Resolution/Power of Attornev with specimen
signature ol the nominee shall be produced at the ime of meeting (unless it has been
provided earlier to the Shares Registrar),

iii. Physical transfers and deposit request under Central Depository System received at the
close of business on October 17, 2017 by the Company’s registrar 1.e. Technology
Trade (Private) Limited, Dagia House, 241-C, Block2, P.E.C.H.S., Karachi will be
treated as being in time for entitlement to attend, participate in and vote at the meeting.

iv. Members are requesied 10 submit copies of their CNICs snd promptly notify any change in
address by writing to the office of the registrar.
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Withholding Tax on Dividend (Mandatory)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Finange Act 2017 effective July 1, 2017, the rates of deduction
of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax Ordinance have been revised as
follows:

(a)}  For filers of income tax returms 15%

(b)Y  Fornon-filers of income lax relurns 20%

Sharcholders, who are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered into latest
Active Tax Payers List (ATL) provided on the website of FBR at the time of dividend payment,
otherwise they shall be treated as non-filers and tax on their cash dividend will be deducted at the
rate of 20% mstead of 15%,.

Withholding Tax on Dividend in case of Joint Account Holders

{a) According to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), with-holding tax
will be determined separately on ‘Filer/Non-Filer' status of Principal sharcholder as well as
joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts.

(b) In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding
proportions of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to
our Share Registrar, in writing as follows:

Company | Folio/CDS Total Principal Sharcholder | Joint
Name | AccountNo. | Shares Sharcholder(s)

MName | Shareholding | Name | Shareholdin

& proportion & g proportion
CNIC | (No. of | CNIC | (No. of
No. Shares) No. Shares)

(¢) The required information must reach our share Registrar within 10 days of this notice;
otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal Shareholder and
Joint Holder{s),

(d) As per FBR Circulars C. No.l (29) WHT/2006 dated 30 June 2010 and C. No.1 (43) DG
(WHT)Y2008-Vol. 11 -66417-R dated 12 May 2015, the valid exemption certificate is
mandatory to claim exemption of withholding tax U/S 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 (tax on dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under clause 478 of Part —IV
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of Second Schedule available. The shareholders who fall in the category mentioned in above
clause and wanl to avail exemption U/S 150 of the Ordinance, must provide valid Tax
Exemption Certificate to our Share Registrar before book closure otherwise tax will be
deducted on dividend as per applicable rates.

(e) The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their Natonal Tax
Number (NTN) uvpdated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical
sharcholders should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the company or Technology trade
(Pvt.) Ltd. The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be,
must quote company name and their respective [olio numbers.

Consent for Video Link Facility

Pursuant to SECP’s Circular No 10 dated 21 May 2014, Members may participate in the meeting
via video-link faoility. if the Company receives consent from members holding in aggregate 10%
or more sharcholding residing at geographical location, to participate in the meeting through
video conference at least 10 days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange video
conference facility in that eity subject to availability of such facility in that eity.

In this regard, Members who wish to participate through video-link facility should send a duly
signed request as per the following format to the Registered Address of the Company at least 10
days befare the date of AGM.

I'We of ;
being a member(s) of Next Capital Limited, holder of Ordinary share(s) as

per registered folio/CDC Account No. hereby opt for video
conference facility at a

i.Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Mandatory)

Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed
Company to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into bank
account designaled by the entitled sharcholders,

The members are advised to provide their dividend mandate with complete bank account details
along with International Bank Account Numbers (IBAN"s) for payment of cash dividend directly
in the bank accounts instead of issuance of physical cash dividend warrants. In this regard the
sharcholders may  obtain  Bank  Mandate Form  from  the  company’s
website www.nexteapital. com.pk . The sharcholders are advised to submil above referred form
duly filled to the share registrar to M/s Technology Trade (Pvt.) Limited, First Floor 40-C Block-
6 P.E.C.H.S. Karachi, Pakistan in case of physical holding and in case of CDC Account/ sub
account to Investor Account Services or their Brokerage firm as the case may be.
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This statement sets out the material facts concerning the special business to be transacted at the
general meeting of the company 1o be held on Wednesday, October 25, 2017.

Item (5) of the Agenda

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2017

In order to facilitate the expansion of its business operations, the Directors of the Company
recommend that the authorized share capital of the company be raised by Rs. 500,000,000 (Five
hundred Million) through the creation of 50,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended that the following
resolution be passed as an ordinary resolution at the Annual General Meeting.

RESOLVED that the Authorised Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from
Rs.500,000,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Million Only) to Rs.1.000,000,000/- (One Billion Only).

Further, the increase in authorized share capital will also necessitate an amendment to clause V of
the Memorandum of Association and Article 3 of Articles of Association of the Company. The
resolution required for the purpose of amending Clause V of the Memorandum of Association
and Article 3 of Articles of Association are set forth at item No. 5 in the notice convening the
Annual general meeting and that resolution will be proposed and passed as a Special Resolution.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company be
and are hereby amended / altered by substituting the figures and words “Rs.500,000,000/-
{Rupees Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 50,000,000 (Fifty Million) Ordinary shares of
Rs.10/- each” appearing in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and in Article 3 of the
Articles of Asseciation, with the figures and words “Rs.1,000,000,000/- (Rupees One Billion
Only) divided into 100,000,000 (One Hundred Million) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each,

Item (6) of the Agenda

Public Offering (Regulated Securities Activities Licensing) Regulations 2017 require obtaining
consultant to issue licence by the companies who want to involve in consultancy business and
other advisory service to listed/non-listed entities. Company had applied for the licence of the
consultant to issue so amend the MoA and add relevant business clause. Accordingly, the Board
of Directors of Next Capital Limited (Next) passed the resolution in Board meeting held on
September 15, 2017 recommended obtaining approval from the sharsholders to amend the MoA
accordingly, subject to approvals from the shareholders, SECP & Stock Exchange and following
resolution be passed as special resolution.

RESOLVED THAT the sub clause 28 of Clause I of the Memorandum of Association be and
is hereby inserted to be read as under:

To act as Consultant to the Issue under the public offering regulations for undertaking the
business of advising any person or undertaking regarding issue or offer of securities to the public,
arrangement, reconstruction, mergers, due dilipence or take-over of a listed company, subsidiary
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of a listed company, company undertaking an activity licensed or registered by the Commission
and any other regulated financial institution and any of its assets or liabilities.

Company has applied for NOC with SECP for amendment of MOA as per the licensing requirements
under Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) 2016,

The proposed amendment/ alteration will not affect rights or obligations or the interest of any
sharcholder or investor of the Company in any manner.

The Directors arg not interested, directly or indirecily, in the above business.
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2017 M6 | 2015 2014 2013 1
Prafit ond Loss Account
Cperating revenue 353,702,249 163,555,175 139,024,960 121,082,789 45,938 B35
tivedtement gafns - net 41,240,288 1,311,084 1,586,358 3,406,300 1,523,995
Cther income 29,507,596 21,722.540 10,223,774 10,589,637 7,725,036
Total turnover 424,450,133 186,588, 100 153 845,093 134,078 816 8,192 16T
Cperating & administrative supences 233,421,811 164,286 048 12-5.55}.413 113,737,670 63,645,590
Finance cost 3ﬂ'.MLH_SEI 26,582 538 13,265,475 11,585, 0B% £353,015
Profit/{loss) before tasation 138,960,793 {5,702, 804) 14,703,571 8,755,161 {40405, 838
Profit/{loss) after tawation 102 561,037 {16,146,043) 4,862,713 7,435,502 [&,733,997]
Balance Shest
Share caphtal 450,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Asseryes 40, LES, 706 {37,909, 634) {21,763,591] [30,611,717) [38,062,206)
Share holders equily 400,185,706 162,000, 366 178,236,404 140,388 2R3 161,937,794
Long term Habilities - 92,711,634 108,592,232 48,090 2,170,055
Current assets 1,053,183 G40 563,004,716 334,378,290 174,328, 304 154 853,747
Current linbilities 653, T3E,267 404,388,330 152,997,624 103,170,400 B8 M5 662
Tatal assets 1,143,573073 E5E 50, 390 439 878 265 272 606,773 253 477,511
Tatal Fahifities 653,738,267 496,500,964 761,569,856 103,218,490 0,538,717
RATIOS
Performance
miet Profit)|iozs) Margin [5) 9% -10% B% % -14%
Profitd{los) bedore tan {%) A% -3% 11% TH -21%
Expurasfincome (%) 6E% 100%: 0% DA% 130%
Return on equity (%] 21% -10% 5% 4% A%
Frice Carning (%)
Leverage
Cimbit to mopuicy (%6} o 5% 61% i 1%
Intarest cover [x) 5.64 Times .78 Times 2,11 Times 1.76 Times 1L.1) Times
Liguidity
Current (k) LE1 Times 135 Times .19 Times 1.68 Times LTS5 Times
Earning Per Share (EPS) 178 {0.54) 0,44 037 10,34)
Breckup Value/Net Assets per share 10,49 210 #9591 947 810
Marker Yalue Per Share 13 B8.00 7.02 4.52 4.90

. Operating Revenues
F53, T, 20
TR FOY
139024,950
131 CH3, R
_‘—I'—-——S__ﬁ : ) L FROIEEIA
1 — | '_' e o,
w4
Y — - e =
't B——
-1
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CHAIRMAN REPORT

[ am pleased to present to you, the Annual Report for the year ended June 30th, 2017,

The Board of Directors (“the Hoard™) of Next Capital Limited (NCL) has performed their duties
diligently in upholding the best interest of sharehalders® of the Company and has managed the affairs of
the Company in an effective and efficient manner which results in record year for NCL and we were able
to deliver highest ever profits to our shareholders,

The Board of Directors of NCL comprises of highly professional and experienced people. They bring
expertise from various business disciplines including an independent director, All Board members are
aware of their fiduciary responsibilitics and fulfill these by playing an impertani role in providing
strategic direction to the management and necessary guidance for compliance with policies and standards.

The Board of Directors’ performance has been highly satisfactory and Board Members have exercised the
required strategic oversight. The efforts of the Board's Audit Committee and the Human Resources &
Remuneration Committee are particularly noteworthy for their valuable contributions in providing
requisite leadership support.

The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk management system,
policy development, and financial structuré, monitoring and approval. All the significant issues
throughout the year were presented before the Board or its commitiees to strengthen and formalize the
corporate decision making process.

The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the
Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and
exercising their powers and decision making,

At the end | would like to thank our sharcholders, my fellow directors and stakeholders for all their
support & again acknowledge with gratitude the sustained and ongoing dedication of the company's
management and staff in very challenging operating conditions. We look torward to future success in the
Company's endeavors,

af

Gen. Tariq Waseem Ghazi (Retd.) September 135, 2017
Chairman
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Economic Review

Poksston's key mocrocconomic indicators conbimoued to improve in FY17 led by real GDP growth accelerating to 5 3%, haghest
level in post ten years. Higher growth can be pitributed to recovery in agricoliure sector and healthy improvement in services
sectar. Betler water supply, ovailability of sgri-credil, ond subsidized fedilizer offake helped sgriciilture m répnming itd last
pround as the sector reporied & prowth of 3.5% in FY' 1T against 0.3% recorded i FY 16, Large scale manofscroring also posted a
robust growth of 5.6% dunng the year, with Automebile und Iron and Steel sectors lepding the show.

However, external acount has come under pressure lutely with current secount deficit jumplng o USD 12 bn or 4% of GDP in
FY 17, highezt level in post nine venrs, primocily on scecount of widening tcwde deficit of goods and services, Though foreign
exchange reserves witnessod anrition during the year, the numiber appears to have stabilized around TISD 20 bin recently.
Wevertheless, import cover has dropped to three months, which remaing 4 point of concern. Fiseal deficit hag widened to §.8% of
GOP i FY17 from 4.6% of GDP rocorded in FY16 as the government remps up development speading to spur GIXP growth.
Inflation remained under contral during the year as CPI reading everaged-at 4.2% in FY 17, well below the target of &, 0.

Going forenrd, the growth prospects of Pakistan cconomy remaln sanguine, with both consumpiion and investments being the
driving force. Nonetheless, structural reforms are needed 1o achiove inclusive growih, With global erude ofl prices unlikely to rise
sharply in the medium term;, sipnificant room i &vailable for inroducing reforma ta boost exports while at the same time reduos
burden on cxXIsINg @X payers.

Capltal Market Review

FY17 was ancther profitable year for equitics with KSE100 index posting a decont returmn of 23.2% to close the year ot 46,3635
proints, despite fnrpe net forcign cutflow of USD 639 mn which was adequutely sbsorbed by domestic liquidity, primarily muiual
funds. MSCI realasaification from MSCI Frontier Markets Index to MSCl Emerging Markets Index (effective 12t June 2001 7) kept
sentiment positive for most par of FY'17. However, political uncertainty on Panama Leaks case took the limehght towards the
end of FY 17,In context of key soctors, Bunks stood os the top contnbutor n fermes of index pomnts with 31% coniribution n
FY 17, followed by Awlomobiles (+13%5) and Ol Marketing Campanies (+11%6).

Performance Overview:

The following table depicts the Company's performance in the current period:

2016-2017 2015-2016
PFAK RUPEFS
Actunmlated Logs as ot fuby 01 (379K, 634) (21,763,591}
Profit/(loss) after tax for the year ended 102,961,037 (16,146,043)
Accumulated profitsd losses) June 30 65,051,403 (37.909.634)
Eamningw/(loss) Per Share- Rupees .78 {513

Growth has been the major focus for the mansgement in FY 17 which helped the company increase it market share across Key
business segments, In particalar, the company increased its presence considerebly 1o foreign equity brokerage during FY' 17, The
growily sorategy s reflected in tbe iop-line, where total revenue grew by 4 handsooe 116.26%, whereas brokerage revenue grew
by TT.77%:. The eompany declared profit of PER 102.96 million compared o a loss ot PER 16,146 million in FY16. Campany's
financial resulta reflect strong performance across all its business: segments, o, Equity Brokerage, Investmeent Ranking, Money
Market & Forex. Going forward, the company oima to continue fo concentrate on it growth strategy. Although, o sobdued
outlook for equity merkel could not be miled out in the immediate term givon macroeconomic hoadwinds, long term prospects for
local cquitics Temain robust. Moreover, investment banking would also romain a key aren of focus for the company. Moxt Copital
s certnmly well positoned to capture the pickup in busmess: given its strong presence inthe msttutional and retsil scemont,

Statement under clanse (xvi) of the Code of Corporate Governance eontnined in the Listing Regulation No.35:

{a) The financial satements, prepered by the munagement of the Company, present its state of sffuirs fairly, the result of its
cpemtlony, cash flows and changed in equity;

(b} Proper books of socoont of the Compuny bove besn muintmne:

{(x) Appropriste ncoounting policies have been consisteotly applied in preporation of fineocil stotements and occounting
estimafes are bosed on ressonsble and prodent jud pment except for the chonpes in sccounting policies as stoted 0 note 3.1 1o
the accompanying finsncial statements, with which we concur;

{dy  International Financial Reporting Standardz, s spplicsble in Pakistan and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, a3 slzo stated i
note 00,2 of the financial satements, have been [ollowed in preparation of financial statements;
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i} The system of inlernal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored by Audit Committee;

(f) The Company g fimancially sound and therg are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue a8 a going
coneerm;

{gy There has boen no material departure from the best prictices of corporate povernance, &5 detailed in the listmg reguiations;

(h) Key operating and fimancial duto of corrent veor and preceding vears is appearing on poge 1]

(1} There are no statulory payments on account ol taxes, duties, levies and charpes which are outstanding a8 on June 30, 2017
except for those disclosed in the financial statements;

() All the matenial changes and commitments affecting the Anancial position of the company ocourred between the balance
sheet date and the dase of the directors” report have boen disciosed in thi report,

(k) Pattom of sharcholding is disclosed on page 49.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

Six Board meetings were held during the year 2017 and were attended by the Directors as tfollows:

Designation Attendance
Gon. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.) Direcior’ Chainmon 4
Mr. Muhammad Najam Ali Director! Chief Executive Officer f
MWrs, Hanns Khan Direciar) 4
Mr. Muhommud Zulgemoim Mehmood Khan Drirector i
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi Dircctor f
Mr. Haszsan Shahnowaz Director 3
Me, Urnier Habib Direcior 1

The Bogrd in its meeting held on Febroary 27, 2017 appointed Mr. OM Perkash sz CFO & Company Secretary it place of Mr.
Muhwmmad Sohsil Hasaan who resigned from the pogition of CFO & Company. Secrotary.

Post Balanee Sheetd Date Event/THvidend

The board of directors in its meeting held on September 22, 2017 has proposed & final cash dividend @ PER 1 per share L2, 10%
for the year ended fune 300 2007 for approval of the members at the Annual General Mesting to be held on October 25, 20107,
The Fingncial Statements do not reflect this proposed dividend.

Corporate and Social Responsibility

Company being a responsible corporute citizen alwoys conscions to discharge its obligations towards the peeple who work for i,
peaple around its workplace and the society 25 2 whole:

External Aunditors

The retiring auditors, Messrs KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for
reappoiniment, Accordingly, the Board of Dircctors enderses the recommendation of the Audit Committee for the appointment of
Messrs KPMG Taseer Hadi & Ca., Chartered Accouniants us the auditors for the Company for the financial yeor ending June 30,
2018,

Apprecintion and Ackoowledgement

The monagement af Next Capita] Limited extends their deepest appreciation o all the sike holders of the company, including its
distinguished clients, bardworking emplovees, bankers, consultants and other business pariners. We also thank the Secunities and
Eat::haﬁg: Commigsion of Pakistan (SCCP), the Stute Bank of Pakisten (SHP), Pakistan Stock Exchenge Limited (PEX) and
Financial Market Assoclation (FMA) for their cooperation and kind suppont,

For and on behalf of the Bosrd of Directors
Date: September 15, 2007

¢ »{; &5 Rk

£
Muhoammad Najum Al Zubar Ellahi
Chicf Exccutive Officer [rector
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REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the
Code of Corporate Governance (“the Code”) prepared by the Board of Directors of Next Capital
Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended 30 June 2017 to comply with the requirements of
Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsility 15 to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such interal
contrals, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requiras the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Commiftee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval of its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing
mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
rclated party transactions were under taken at arm’s length pnice or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all
material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for
the year ended 30 June 2017.

™
KImS  Caneny ~— |

Date: 15 September 2017 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Thas statement 15 bemyg presented to comply wath the Code of Corporate Governance contained m Regulation Mo,
35 of listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
governance, whereby a listed company is manaped in compliance with the best practices of corporate povernanee.
The Company has applicd the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of indépendent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Categories Names

Independent Drirector Mr. Hassan Shahnmawaz
Mr. Najam Al

Execittive Dirsctars Mr. Umer Habibz

Lt Gen. Tarig Waseem Cihax (Retd.)

Mrs. Hanno Khan

Mr Zulgarmmin Mahmeod Khan

Mr. Zubair Ellahi

The independent director meets the criterie of independence under clawse 5.19.1 (b)) of the CCCG.

Mon-Executive Direciors

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director of more than seven listed companies,
ncluding this company (excluding the listed subsidianies of listed holding companies where applicable).

3. AN the resident directors of the Company sre registered as taxpayers and none ol them has defaulied in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFT or an NBF1 or, being o member of a stock exchange, hos
been declared az a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred during the year, The whole board was elected on 24 October 2016,

5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminare it thronghout the Company along with ifs supporting policies and procedures,

&,  The board has developed g vision/mission statement, overall corporale stralegy and significant policies of the
company. A complele record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised mnd decisions on material transactions, including
appomtment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other
executive and non-exscutive directors, have been taken by the Board/ shareholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and_ in his absence, by a director elected by
the board for this purpose sand the Board met at lcast onee in every quarter. Written notices of the Board
meetings, along with agends and working papers, were circulated at least seven doys before the meetings,
The minuies of the meetings were appropriaiely recorded and eiroulated.

9. Out of zeven directors five directors had been attained training programs in prior vears so during the vear to
director has attained training programme.

10, The board has approved the appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Intemal Audit ineluding
their remuneration and terms &nd conditions of employment,

11. The directors report for this vear has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
describes salient matters requircd to be discloscd
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13,

14,

15.

16,

17.

18,

1%,

21.

22

24,

|! NEXT CAPITAL

. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and Director before approval of the

Board.

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members. of whom all are non-executive
directors and chairman of the committee 8 an independent director.

The meetings of the Audit Commitize were held at least once every quarier prior (o approval of interim and
final results of the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the commitiee have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance:

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee, [t ¢omprises three members, of whom two are
non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee 18 & non-executive director.

The board has set up an effective internal audit function, which is considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have conlirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review program of the ICAP, that thev or any of the parmers of the firm, their spouses and
minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Actountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP,

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appomted to provide other services
excepl in accordance with the Hsting repulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of Company’s securities, was determined and intimated to directors,
employees and the Stock Exchiange.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through the
Stock Exchange.

The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having
access to ingide information by desipnated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained
proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list,

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

L4 : F ztu-l-l:'-n-;:e

Muhammad Najam Al Zubair Ellahi
Chief Executive Officer Director
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AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Next Capital Limited (“the Company™) as at 30
June 2017 and the related profit and loss account, slatement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereaf, for the
year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
ta the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

li is the responsibility of the Company s management o establish and mainiain a sysiem of
internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1984, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audil in accordance with the suditing standards us applicable in Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the above said statements are free of any materinl misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said
statemnments. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by munagement, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due
verification, we report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of accounis have been kept by the Company as required by
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b N OUr SRimon:.

i}y the balance sheet and profit and loss saccount together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in
agreement with the books of aceounts and are further in accordance with accounting
policies consistently applied;

i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's
business; and

i1} the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
year were inpccordance with the objects of the Company;

¢} inowr opinion and to the best of our information und according to the explanations given
to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash
flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereol conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give
the information required by the repealed Companies Ordinnnce, 1984, in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as
af 30 June 2007 and of the profit, its cash Nows and changes in equity for the yesr then
ended; and

d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible ot source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,

1980.
—~
'uc b L Yares v e s |
L MAEEAS Cunriored Apoemitanty.
Karachi Muhammad Taufig
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property and eguipments

Intangible assats

Long term investment in shures of Pakistan Stock Exchonge
Limited

Long term deposits

Deferred tax asset - net

Current assets

Short ferm investmenl
Investment in marginal financing
Trade debis - considered good
Deposits and prepayments
Advances and other receivables
Income tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

Taotal assels

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

Share capital and reserve
Auntharised capital
SO.000.000 (30 June 2006: 30,000.000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

lssued, subseribed and paid-up capital

Digeount on fesue of shares

Urappropiated profit/ (acoumuiated losses)
Unrealised gain -on remeasurement of investments

Mon-current Habilities
Long term loan - unsesured

Cuorrent linbilities

Short term loan - onsecured

Current portion of lishilities against assets subject to finance fease
Trade and other payables

Total equity and labiliticy

Contingengies and commitments

Note

0]
H
12
13

14

15

4]

17

I

9

The annexed notes | to 35 form an intepral part of these financial statements.

':L,Ej
.

Chief Exceutive

I! NEXT CAPITAL

3 June 30 hune
2017 26
(Rupees)
lﬁ_,SlSS.ll.‘!I 14,189,876
7,356,911 21,634,714
41,163,842 40,073,830
24,670,029 3,379,200
1,184,479 17,308,990
90,740,293 96,584,614
15,408,000 -
4274411 -
425,509,018 67 845,865
281,876,932 132,817,427
2,352,368 602 061
50,792,894 21,354,001
269,670,057 339,385,362
1,053,183,680 302,004,716
1,143,923,973 558,591,330
mﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂl} Sﬁﬂlﬂﬂﬁiﬂiﬂ
450,000, 00 200,000, 000
(50,000,000) -
65,051,403 (37.909,634)
25,134,303 -
490,185,706 162,090,366
. 92,211,634
107,260,727 35,377,459
48.090 48,000
546,419,450 A68. 863,781
653, 738267 404,289,330
lilﬂ-'miﬂ'?fi H5E.591.330

s

Direetor
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

|! NEXT CAPITAL

A June 30 June
Note 07 2016
(Rupees)
Operating revenue 21 353,702,249 163,555,175
Capital gain on investmenis 24 42,632,288 1,311,084
Unrealised loss on remeasurement of 9 (1,392.000) -
mvestment classified as profit & loss account

Impairment loss on TREC 52 (14,926,170) -
Operating expenses 22 (156,059,145) (91,251,747)
Administralive expenses 23 {83.,362,666) (73.034,301)
Finance cost 24 (30,141,859) (26,582,538)

110,452,697 {26,002,327)
Other income 25 29,507,596 21,722,940
Share of loss from associate - (1,423,507
Profit / (loss) before taxation 139,960,293 (5.702,894)
Taxation 26
- Current (20,874,745) (7,454,188)
- Prior - (1.404,806)
- Deferred (16,124,511) (1.584,155)

(36,999,256) (10,443 149)
Profit / (loss) for the year 102,961,037 {16,146,043)

=== egiated-—-

Earnings / (loss) per share - bagic and diluted 27 2.78 (0.51)

The annexed notes | to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chiefl Executive

F}.M-

Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 30 June 30 June
2017 2016
(Rupees)

Profit / (loss) for the year 102,961,037 (16,146,043)
Other comprehensive income for the year
Ttems that may or may not be reclassified to profit

and loss account
Unrealised gain on re-measurcment

ol available for sale investments ] 25,134,303 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 128,095,340 (16,146,043)

The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements,

(A ;, oR e e,

=

Chief Executive Director
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CASH HOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

A

NEXT CAPITAL

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profir / (ldss) before tuxation

Adjustments fior:

Depreciation

Amortisation

Proviston forworker's welfare fund

Tmpairment Txpenaes

Cinin on sale of investmenis

Unrealised loss ¢ {gzin) in the value of investmeants at "fair
value thraugh pmfi or los!

Share of loes from asrociate

Interest on bk deposits

Income under maorginnl fnancing

Profit on cash margin

Warking capiial chanpes

(Inerense) ¢ decrease in current ssseis

Teade debits

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other recetynbley

(Dhecrease) ( increase in corrend babilities

Trade and other payoblep
Cawke fuved inj / gererdatnd from operations

Financinl charges paid
Taxes paid
Met cash (pzed in) / generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipmiment
Purchase of imengible nssets

Paymients against marginal Gnmmcing
Proceeds from marginal financing
Proceeds fom sale of PEX shares
Investmenis - net

Investment b associate

Interesi received

Tmrerest received on margisal financing
Met cmshy [rom iovesting sotivitics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from shart weem loos

Short term lonns repudd

Frovecds from long term loans

Tang term loons repaid |/ trensferred

Proceods fiom isduance ol shares

Met cosh from fnoncing acliviticy

Met (decrease) | increass in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cnsh equivalmts ot beginmmmg of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents af cod of the year

The anmesed nates | 1o 35 form an integral parl of these Gnancial statements,

v

t

Chiel Execulive

I
a3

32
2!

1
a5
2
M

53
I
i

17
IF
16
i

30 June 30 June
b1} il 16
{Rupecs)
139,960,293 {3.702.554)
£.107.335 £.560.587
ARAE3T 424,534
1,032,248 28645
14926170 5
{42,633, 288) {1,301 084}
1,392,000 -
- 1,423,507
{15,363,137) (13,924,583}
{7,503, 604) {22.45T)
{5,397 8RR (4,127,512}
39, 141,858 6,582 538
(17, 710,669) 13,630,595
122,249,624 7,527,701
{(360,963,153) S1.007.20]
172,787,310 {74,716,245)
{533.750,463) {22,809 (54)
171,974,254 221 E76.540
{239,526,545) 206,994, 587
{30,141,859) (Z6,582.538)
(46,375, T03) {17.626.752)
{316,044,107) 162,785 797
(7 382,530) {6,656, 3897
£1.135,000) (9L3.660)
(1,927,247,793) {B.970,191)
1,922,973 382 B.970.191
67,324,040 a
{16,300,B00) 1311084
- B.362 065
214476595 VA.D56,005
1477375 22 457
66,657, 165 0,142,544
BE1,189.084 A9 540,745
{789,305,517) {378 286,966)
47 630,104 LI7.345 867
{139,841,528) {133,726,465)
200,000,000 i
179,671,633 14.BT3, 18T
{6%,785,305) 197,801,022
339,385,362 141,584,340

269,670,057 339,385,362

2 s

Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Balance as at 1 Julv 2005
Total comprehersive ihceme fir the yedr
Liss for the vear

Mot unroalised gain on re-measaroment of investmant

Balance us al 30 June 2016
Bulance gsut | July 2016

Transaction with Shareholders recognised
directly in equin:

Tssue of 25,000,000 shores of a0 wach ot 20%
diseunt {refir note 15)

Total comprehertsive Iuwarfﬁlr.lﬁz.yﬁr
Profit for the year

Unrealised gain on re-meazurement of investment

Halance o at 30 June 2017

The ennexcd notes | 1o 35 fonm an ingcgre! part of these finanoal statements.

ya

Chief Executive

Issued, Discount Unappropristed  Unrealised gain on Tolal
subscribed oo isspeof  profit / Accumulated  romessurement
wnd paid-up sharey losses af inyestmenty
capital
{Rupees)
0000000 (21,763,501} . I TH 236409
- - (16.146,043) . (16, 146,043)
. (16,146,043) . (16,146,043)
200,000,000 - 37.504.634 - 152,090, 366
200,000,000 - (37.909.634) - 162,000,366
250,000,000 (30,000,000 200,000,000
z - 102,461,037 - 162,861,037
- - - 25,134,343 15,134,303
- - [02:061.037 25,134,300 | 28,095 340

450,010 000 (50,000,000) 650514013 15,134,503 AML1R5. T

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2017

2.1

22

3

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Mext Capital Limited ("the Company") was incotporated as a public limited company in Pakistan on
14 December 2009 under Companies Ordinance, 1984, The Company has obtained corporate
membership from Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("the Exchange") on 2 February 2010 and was
listed on the said Exchange on 27 April 2012,

The Company is a TREC holder of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and & member of Pakistan
Mercantile Exchange Limited and is accredited broker by Financial Market Association of Pakistan.
The Company is principally engaged in brokerage of shares, stocks, equity and debt securities,
commodities, forex and other financial instroments and corporate finance services. Further, the
Company is-engaged in trading in equity and debt securities on its own account through ready, spot
and forward counters of the stock exchange, The registered office of the Company is situated at 8th
Floor, Horizon Tower, Block 111 Clifton, Karachi.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepered in accordance with approved aceounting shindards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Fiancial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Account Standard Board as are notified under
the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance,
1984. Wherever the requirements of Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the SECP
differ with the requirements of LFRS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and said
direcrives shall prevail.

The Companies Ordinanée, 1984 has been repealed afier the enactment of the Compandes Act, 2017,
However, as allowed by the SECP vide its press release daled 20 July 2017, these financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the repealed Companiss
Ordinance, 1984, The new requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 shall be applicable to the
companies having their financial year closure after 30 June 201 7. The application of Companies Act,
2017 will require additional disclosures in the financial statements of the Company.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain
investments which are carried at fair values,

Fonctional currency and preseniation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which 1s the functional and presentation
currency of the Company and have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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Use of estimates and judgments

The prepatation of linancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as
applicable in Pakistan, requires mansgement to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
fictors that are believed (o be reasonable under the circumstances, the resulis of which form the basis
of making judgments aboul the carrying valuey of asscts and liabilitics that are not readily apparent
from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period In which the estimate is revised if the revision afTects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods in the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the financial satements are in respeet
of the following:

- Property and equipment (note 3.2 and 4);

- Useful lives and impairment of intangible assets (note 3.3 and 5):

- Classification and valuation of investments (note 3.1, 6 and 9):

- Taxation {note 3.4 and 26);

- Provision against trade debts, investment in marginal financing and other
receivables (note 3.5, 3.6, 10, 11 and 20 );

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting siandards will be
effective for accounting periods begimning on or after 1 Julby 2017

- Amindments to TAS 12 Tncome Taxes' are elfective for annual perieds beginning on or after 01
Tanuary 2017. The amendments clarify that the existence of o deductible temporary difference
depends solely on a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of
the reparting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrving amount or
expected manner of recovery ol the asset. The amendments further clarify that when caleulating
deferred tax asset in respect or insufficient taxable temporary differences, the future taxable profit
excludes tax deductions resulting from the reversal of those deductible temporary differences, The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

= Amendments to TAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' are part of TASB's broader disclosure initiative
and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 Janwary 2017. The smendments
require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilites arsing
from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash now and non-cash changes. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statcments

- Amendments to IFRS 2 - Share-based Payment clarify the accounting for certain types of
arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018, The
amendments cover three accounting areas (&) measurement of cash-settled share-bazed
payments; (b) classification of share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings, and (¢
accounting for 8 modification of & share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The
few requirements could affect the classification and/or measurement of these arrangements and
potentially the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.
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- Transters of Investment Property (Amendments to TAS 40 ' Investment Property' - effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a
property to. or from, investment property when, and only when there is a change in use. A change
in uge ocours when the propetty meets, or ceases (o meet, the definition of investment property
and there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, a change in management's intentions for
the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely
to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

= IFRIC 22 *Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration” (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation
when a foreign currency transaction involves payment or recaipt in advance of the item it relates
to, The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign currency
is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the
transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate 1o use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which receipt of payment
from advance consideration was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance,
the entity shall determine a date of the transaction for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

- IFRIC 23 "Uncertainty over Income Tax Treaments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after | January 2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over
ingome lax treatments under TAS 12, The interprefation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment
be reflected in the measurcment of current and deferred tax.

- Annual improvements to IFRS standards 2014-2016 cyele. The new cyele of improvements
addresses improvements to following approved accounting standards:

- Amendments to TFRS |2 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities' (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after | January 2017) clarify that the requirements or IFRS 12 apply to an
entity's interests that are classified as held for sale or discontinued operations in accordance
with IFRS 5 - Non-current Agsets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations'

- Amendments to JTAS 28 Tovesiments in Associales and Joint Ventures' (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after | Janwary 2018) clarifies that a venture capital organization and
other similar entitics may elect to measure mvestments inassociates and joint ventures at fair
valug through profit or loss, for each associate or joint venture separately at the time of initial
recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election 1s available to non-investment entity that
has an intersst in an associate or joint venture that is'an invesiment entity, when applving the
equity method, to retain the fair value messurement applied by that mvestment ontity associate
or joint venture to the investment enfity associate's or joint venture's interests in-subsidiaries.
This election is made scparately for cach investment entity associate or joint venture.

= In addition, the Companmies Act, 2017 was enacted on 30 May 2017 and SECP vide its circular
17 of 2017 has clarified that the companies whose financial vear closes on or before 30 June
2017 shall prepare therr financial statements in-accordance with the provisions of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The above amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below:

Financial instruments
Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivatives financial assets that are designated as
available-for-sale or ore not classified in any of the other three categories (i.e. loans and receivable,
held to muturity and fair vélue through profit or loss).

Loans and receivahles

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Such assets are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs, Subsequent 1o initial recognition, loans and receivables are messured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.

Financial [lakilities

Financial liahilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at amortised cost
using the effecnve yield method.

Recognition

The Company recognises financial assets and fnancial linhilities on the date it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. A regufar way purchose of financial assets is recognised
using trade dale accounting. From this date, any gains and losses arising [fom changes in fair value of
the financial assets or financial labilities are recognised,

Financial liabilities sre not recognised unless one of the parties has performed its part of the conlract
or the contract is a denivative contract,

Measurement

Finanecial instruments are measured nitially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or 1ssue of the financial instrument.

Subsequent to Initial recognition, financial instruments classified ss 'available-for-sale’ or "held for sale’
are measured at fair value. Changes in the fwr value of financial instruments classified as
'available-for-sale’ are recognizsed in e¢quity until derecognised or impaired, then the accumulated fair
value adjustments recognised in equity are included in the profit and loss account. Other financial
assels are carried al amortised cosl using the clfective yvield method, less impairment losses, if any,

Investment in marginal financing

Payment made as a margin financing included as "Investment in margin financing' at the fair value of
the consideration given. All margin inancing transactions are accounted for on the Trade date.
[noome on margin financing is caleulated on owtstanding balance at agreed rates and recognised in
profit and loss account.
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Impairment
Financial assets

The Company assesses at cach balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that
financial asset or group of financial agsets is impaired. A financial assel or a group of financial assets
is deemed Lo be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidense of impairment as & resull of one or
more gvents that has occurred after initial recognition of asset (an incurred loss event) and thal loss
event (or events) has impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial asset that can be reliably estimated.

Investments classified as 'available for sale' or "held for sale’ equity instruments, a significant or
prolonged decling in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered an indicator that the
securities are impaired. Impairment loss on investment is recognised in the profit and loss whenevet
the acquisiton cos! of investment exceeds ils recoverable amount, Impairment losses recognised on
equity securitics in the profit and loss are not reversed subsequently in profit and loss.

Non finaretal assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date o determine
whether there is any indication of imipairment, If any such indication exists, then the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the
greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. [n assessing value in use, the estimated
funure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the
purposc of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent
of the ¢ash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit, or CGU").

An impairment loss i5 recognised if the carryving amount of an asset or 1ts CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverzble amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed only 1o the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
earrying amount that would have been determined, net or depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

Derecagnition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the conlractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition in
decordance with International Accounting Standard 3%: Financial Instruments; Recognition and
Measurements.

A [linancial liability i3 derecopnised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired.

Offsetting of financial asseis and financial liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements

only when there is a legally enforceable right to sel-off the recognised amount and the company
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and to settle the labilities simultaneously.
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Property and equipment
Recognition and meastrement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost or
self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other cost directly
atiributable to bringing the assets (o 8 working condition for their intended use, the cost of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and capitalized borrowing
costs,

If significant parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

Subseguent expenditure

Subsequont expenditure is capitalised only if il is probable (hat the future economie benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the company. The carrving amount of the part so replaced is
derecognized. The costs relating to dayv-to-dey servicing of property and equipment are récognized in
profit and loss account a8 incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of property and equipment less their estimated residual values using
the straight-line method over their useful lives and is recognised in profit and loss aceount.
Depreciation en additions to property and equipment is charged from the date asset is available for

use, till the date of jts disposal. The estimated useful lives of property and equipment Tor current and
comparative periods are disclosed in note 4 1o these financial statements,

Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate,

Giny and losses on disposal

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the profit and loss
account,

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it 1s probable that future economic benefits atiributable
o the agset will Now to the entity and the cost of auch assel can be measured reliably.

Trading Right Entitlement Cevtificate (TREC)

This 15 stated at cost less impainnent, if any, The carmying amount is reviewed at each balance sheet
date to assess whether it is in excess of its recoverable amount, and where the carrying value exceeds
estimated recoverable amount, it is wrillen down to its éstimated reeoverable amount.

Saffware

Costs divectly associated with identifiable software that will have probable economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as an intangible asset, Direct costs include the
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purchase costs of software and other directly attributpble costs of preparing the software for its
intended use.

Compulter software is measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less sccumulated
amortisation and aceumulated impairment losses, if any,

Amartization

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, instead they are systematically fested
for impairment at cach balance sheet date, Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amoriised at
straight line basis over the useful life of the asset (at the rate specified in note 5 to these financial
statements),

Taxation

Income 1ax cxpense comprises current and deterred tax. Income tax expense 18 recogmized m profit
and oss account except to the extent that it relates to item recognized directly in ather comprehensive
income in which case it is reécognized in other comprehensive income.

Current fax

Provigion for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacled or substantively enacted rates
of taxation after taking into account available iax credits and rebates, if any. The charge for current
tax includes adjustments to charge for prior years which anses from assessments / developments
made during the vear, if any.

Defereed tax

Deferred tax is recognised nsing balance sheet method, in respect of temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of gssets and habilities for financial reporting purposes and the smopunts vsed for
taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement or the carrying ameunt of assets and Liabilities, using the conacted or
substantively enacted rates or taxation.

The Company recognises deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits for the
foreseeable future will be available againgt which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are
reducad to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax henefit will be realised.

Trade debts and other recelvables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost less impairment logses, if any. A provigion for impairment in trade and other
receivables is made when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all
ameunts due according to the original terms of reccivables, Trade debts and other receivables
considered irrecoverable are written off.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of 8 past event, and it is probable that an ouiflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. The
amount recognised as a provision refleels the besl estimate of the expenditure required (o settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
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Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised mdnally at fair value plus directly atiributable cost, if any, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost

Revenuve recopnition

- Brokerage, commission, ¢orporate finance income and other income are recognised as and when
such services are provided.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right 10 recgive the dividend is established.

- Income on continuous funding system transactions and bank deposits is recognised on a time
proportionate basis that takes into account the effective yield.

- Markop mcome from investment in marginal financing is recognized when right to receive is
established,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the peried in which these are ingurred, except to the
extent that they are direotly attributable to the acquisition or construction of 2 qualifying asset {1.c. an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale) in
which case these arc capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

Fareign currency translation

Monctary assets and habilities in lorcign currencies are translated inlo Pak Rupees at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into
rupees at the rates of gxchange prevailing at the transaction date. Exchange pains or losses are taken
tor profit and loss account,

Basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per shire (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic
EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholdets of the company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the welghted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,
if any.

Dividend disiribulions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which the distributions and
appropriations are approved,

Cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and bank deposits. Running finance under
mark-up arrangements that arc repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash
management are included as & component of cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows,
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114 Non current ssset held for sale

4.1

Wou current gssel ate clessified as held for sale i it i= highly probable tha they will be resoverned primarily threogh sale mther than
through continuing use.
Such assels are generally measured al the lewer of their carrying amennt and fir value less costs fo sell excepd financial assets which

are re-measured at fair vaioe. Changes in fair valoe of financial aszet clazzified as hebd for 2ale are recognived in equity uneill
derecognized or impaired, then the seeumulmed fair value sdjustments recognized in squity ane inchided in the profit and loss account.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

3 June 2017
Deseripption Leuselsnld Furalinre Vehlcles Compaters Totml
improvements  and fixturces {owned) (leased) and related
mccessorics
(Rupees)
As at 30 June 2017
Cost 7,275.348 6785273 11,382,100 - 15,650,586 41,003,307
Acoumulated deprecistion {3.973,605) (1084698 (7,299,693} - (12,645,477} (26,903,470}
Net beok value 3,301,743 3,806,578 4,082,407 - 3,005,109 14,189,137
Additions during the year 142,000 931,045 2,667,500 - 3,641,985 TAB2.500
Depreciation charge for
ihe venr {919,971y (725,079 (1,714.213) - (1,830,072} (5,207,335}
Net book vulue 2,523,772 4,006,544 5.015 604 - 4. 809,022 16,365,032
At 50 June 20017
Cast TALT348 7716318 14,049, 600 - 19,292,571 48 4TE HAT
Acoumulated deprecintion (4,893, 576) (3,709,774} (9.023,%6) - (14483549 (32,114,805}
HNed hook valse 2,523,772 4,006,544 5,025, - 4809022 16,363,032
Depreciation rules
Ya per anmum 20 10 20 20 10-33.33
30 Junz 2006
Descriplion L eazehold Furnifure Vehicles Coanputers Tatal
improvisnssiy snd Tixtures (o) {leadid) ] rekmtd
BOOCESOTICES
{Rupees}
Asat 30 Jume 20016
Clonad 4, RRR2RD 4 K36 303 BRI 100 I, 790,00 13,280,767 34,396,949
Avcewmulbpted depresistion {333 1,024) (2422593 (2,791 3T3F (2,700 000 (11,007,593) (22,342 4833
Met baok value 1,557,256 2414200 5800827 - 2 ERIT74 12,034, 466
Additions during the yéar 2347 064 1,948,471 - - 2560 158 fr 0, 357
Diepreciation charge for
the year {642,581 (362,102}  (L718430 - (1,637 684) 4,500,587}
MNet heak value 1300, 743 1RD0 5T 4,042 407 - 3,005 148 14,189 875
At 30 June 2016
Coat T.275 348 6,785,273 BAULI0D 2790600 15,650,625 41,003,346
Acoumulated depregiation (3,973,605 (2984.695) (4.509,653) (2,790,000) (12,845.477) (26,503,470}
MNet book vahoe 3,300,743 1.B00 578 4 082,407 - 3, (5. 148 14,189 8176
Depreciation mles Yo per annur 0 1 20 20 20-33.33
The cost of fully deprecinted assets as.at 30 June 20017 w Bs 16410 million {201 6; Hs 13366 million),
INTANGIBLE ASSETS Nate 3 June M) Fupe
a7 2016
(Rupees)
Pakistan Meronntile Exchange - membership card 50,000 Qa0 000
Trwding Right Entitlemen Cernlicoie (TREC) Fla 53 5, 0,000 19,926,170
Sullware 53 1,406,911 58 548
TA56.91 1 21634718
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5.1 This represents TREC acquired on sureender of Stock Exchange Membership Card. For details please refier Nole 6.

PSX vide notice no. PSX/MN- 1947, dated 30 March 2006, has mamtained the notionzl value of TRE Certificate at Rs, 5
million. According 1o the Stock Exchanpe (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integration) Act 2012, the TRE
Contificate may only be tunsfomed once 10 o company mionding (o camy out shares brokerage business in the manner
1o be prescribed, Lipro 31 December 2019, the Stock Exchange shall ofter for isseance, 13 TRE Cenificates each year
in the manner preseribed, After 2019, no restriction shall be ploced on issuance of TRE Certificates, The Company has
muarked lien on TRE certificate in favour of the Pakison Stoek Exchanpe Timited (PSX) w [ulfil the requirement of
Basze Minimum Capital,

513 Movement in Truding Right Entitlement Cerlificote (TREC) Norte 30 June 30 Junz
207 nle
(Hopees)
Opening Carrying value 19,926,170 19.926,170
Impairment recopnised during the year 521 (14.926,170) -
Closimg camying valuo 5. 000,000 19,926,170

5.2.1 During the yvear the Company has messured the TREC on its notional value of Bs. 3 million as per the PSX vide notice
no. PEXN- 1947, dated 30 March 2016, and accordingly recorded tmpairment m the profit and loss account.

53 Sollware

MNet carrping value hasic

Dpening net book value 758,548 269,442
Additioms 1. 135,000 913,660
Amortisation charge {486,637) (424 554)
Closing net hook value L406.911 758 54E

{frasy carrping value

Cost 4,938,660 3,803,660
Accumulated smortisation {3.531,74%) i3,045,112)
Net book value 1406911 758 548
Amortisation rate 33% 313%
6. LONG TERM INVESTMENT IN SHARES OF PAKISTAN
STﬂCKEK[_.'HA.NGE LIMITED - Available for sale 41.1631341 4!]!0'?3!330
30 June 30 June
2017 2016
(Number of Shares)
4,007,383 4,007,383 Opening balance 40,073,830 40,073,830
(1,602,953) - Sold to stralegic mvestor (40% shares) (16,0:29,530) -
(301,477 - Sold to general public {20% shares) .2 {B,014,770) -
Clusing, balance represents 40% shares
1,602,953 4;!0?,333 {20164: 100% shages) ** l-ﬁlﬂlﬁl& -IHJII}'?SIHSU

4 Market valure basis

Book value as of 30 June 2007 16,0249 530
Unrealized gain for the year - OC1 23,134,303
Muarkel value as of 30 June 2017 4 1163832
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This represents shares of PSX acquired in pursnance of corporatization and demutualization of PSX as &
public company limited by shares, As per the arrangements the authorized and paid-up capital of PSX iz Rs,
10,000,000,000 and Rs. 8,014,766,000 respectively with a par value of Rs. 10 cach. The paid-up capital of
PSX is equally distributed among 200 members (termed as "initial shareholders” of the exchange afer
corporatization) of PSX by issuance of 4,007,383 shares o each initial shareholder in the following muanner:

1. 4{%% of the total shares allotted (i.e. 1,602,953 shares) were transferred in the House Account - CIDC of
each initial shareholder,

2. 60% of the total shares (i.e. 2,404,430 shares) have been deposited in a sub-account in Company's name
under PSX's participant ID with CDC which will remain blocked unfil they are divested to strategic
investor(s}, general public and financial institutions,

The above shares and TRE Certificate were received against surrender of Stock Exchange Membership
Card. Initially the fair value of both the asset transferred and asset obtained could not be determuned with
reasonable accuracy, the above investment had been recorded at the carrying valoe of Stock Exchange
Membership Card in Company's books, The par value of shares received by the Company had been
recognised as available for sale investment and the excess of value of shares over the carrying value of
membership card was recognised as trading right. No gain or loss had been recorded on the exchange. The
Company had pledged the shares with PSX to fulfil the requirement of Base Mimimum Capital For details,
retier note 6.2.

These shares were listed on PSX in the month of June 201 7. Theretfore, the same were carmed at the market
value. At 30 June 2017, the outstanding 0% shares are classified as "Freeze" in the CDC report of the
corTIpany.

In compliance with the amendments (o its regulations taking effect rom the effective date of integration, 28
December 2015 in Chapter 19 of Regulation Governing Risk management of the PSX according to which
every TREC holder shall maintain BMC as per the slabs with the exchange which shall be determined based
on assets under custody. Required BMC determined is amounting to Rs 26 million. Accordingly, the company
has complied with the said requirement by way of TREC having notional valoe of 5 million and the remaining
by way of cash deposit.

In 2016, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) accorded its approval to Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited (PSX) for issuing letter of acceptanee 1o a Chincse Consortium for the stratepie sale
of 40% of shares against a consideration of $85.6 million at an offer price of Rs, 28 per share.

PSX vide their letter dated 29 December 2016 informed the Company that 40%, (1,602,953 shares), which
were held in blocked form in terms of Stock Exchanges (Corporatization. Demutualization and Integration)
Act 2012, have been sold to Chinese consortium by the Divestment Committee at an offer price of Rs. 28 per
share. Subsequently, a formal signing ceremony was held on 20 January 2017 to mark the sipning of the
Share Purchase Agreement between the Chinese Consortium and the equity sale commitice of PSX.

As peér the above mentioned letter, 10% of the consideration amount is retained for a period of one year 1o
settle any outstanding liabilities of PSX and as such the portion of sale after deduction, if any, will be remitted
to the designated bank account maintained by the Company after the expiry of the specified time period,
Accordingly, the Company has received 90% of the sale proceeds for said 1,602,953 shares.

After divestement of 40% equity stake of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited in favor of Chinese Consortium,
PSX vide their letter dated 06 June 2017 informed the Company for divestment of further 20% of PSX
shares upon suceessful completion of book building process. This amount was secured by a bank guarantee
taken from MCDB Bank.
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LONG TERM DEPOSITS Mots 30 June 30 June
2017 e
(Rupees)
Pabdstan Stoek Exchanpe Limited r 1,035,829 Q25,000
Central Depository Company of Pakisten Limited 125,000 125,000
National Clerring Company of Pakistan Limited 130D i 30k, (K00
Paldisinn Mercontle Exchange 72 IS0, 000 1,230,000
Secunty depast agaimst ofTioe promises B39.200 659,200
Security deposit againat 'S0 card 12400640 120k, 0040

24 670,029 3379200

This ineludes deposits pluced with Pukisten Siock Exchonge Limited for taking exposures in regular, future marked ond exsh deposited
agninst BMUC requirement, during the gumment year, the company deposited Bs 20034 million for the requirement of AL,

This repuresent deposats placed with Pakistan Meroantile Exchange for wking exposures o commodity market,
DEFERRED TAX ASSET -net

Deductible ! ({axable} temporary difference anising in respect of:

Apcelersted deprectution / smortisation (1,503,919} {4,937,706)
Linbility ngarngt asger subject 1o inance bease: 14,427 14,427
Carry foreand losses 1156371 22.232.269
Unrealised logs on investnuang 417 600 -
ar 1.184 17,308,990

Reconcillatbon of deferred toy

Bsluipee a5 af  Mecapmlsed In Becogulsed In Pslasce as ot Kecogniped I Hecopmlsed In NWalupece ss ad 30

Il Juky M5 profit ound ks eqmity 30 Jume 2i1é  profit aod ko eqmity June 2017

Becouml secaumt
(Hapecs)

Deferred tn miset snsng dos io;
Aceelombed tex degmesinting /

amortisakm (5255.691) 117085 - [.937, 706} JAIBTET . [1303.919)
Iivestznenil moassscialc &R 3% P53 - - - - -
Lilhilizy ugmive ssset vl -

L flaumee besse 15300 a2y . 14,437 . 14427
L Tisel bss em im - - = - d 17 500 - 4| TR
Cerry feewand laesee 2 0ES. 1IN 11,853, Haay E bk e e e {19,075 BRE} -2256.571

THH9E, 148 (1,304,155) - [EEr T (18,124,511} . 1,184,479
SHORT TERM INVESTMENT Mot 30 June 30 Fume
2W17 W06
(Rupess)
Listed shares 9 L5 41,000 -
Listed shures
A0 June 30 Jume 30 June 30 Tung
2017 2008 T Hla
(MNomber af shares) MName of investes Carrving Murket Marked
amamnt valoe vilue
(Rupees)
Bl 000 - Pakistun Stock Exchunge Limited L6, H00,000 15,408,000 -

Unrealized loss on re- meamrement of invesment
elassified as fair value through prafit and loss

geoomt (1,392 000) -
15 1]

INVESTMENT IN MARGINAL FINANCING

This mmicunt is grven as 0 Margin Financing (MF}) to our clients throuwgh Notional Cleanng Company of Pakistan Limited. This amgunt
1z gecured agoinut securities of elients beld in Howse sccounts under pledged sintus, The Company s (oencing on Finaneing
Participation Rabe (FPR) of muxomum 75% und chergmg markup wpio the cpte of | month KTBOR + 8%,
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Nole 30 June 30 fune
2017 2016
(Rupees)
Total placements during the year 1,927,247, 793 2,970,191
Total release against MF during the year (1,929.966,045) (8,992,648)
Realised income on MF 6,966,434 22457
Unrealised income on MF 26,229 -
(1,922,973,382) (8,970,191}
Batance at end of the year 4,274,411 -
11. TRADE DEBTS - considered good

Receivable from clients on aceount of?
- Purchase of shares on behalf of clients Iri&ilr2 379,923,978 48,782,471
- Brokerage commission

- Equity sharcs 15,237,971 12,317,099

- Money market amd forex 279771 5577560
- Consul lancy fee 31.367.298 1,168,726

428.809.018 67.845.863

11.1  This inclodes trade debts of Rs. 0.330 million (30 June 2016: Rs. 1.026 million) receivable from related
prairtica.

1.2 Aging analysis

The aging anzlysis of the trade debis relating to purchase of shares is as follows:

Amount Custady valoe
(Rupees)
Upto five days i3 367,166,134 491,850,282
More than five days 11.3 12,757,844 37414870
3799231978 829,165,152

1.3 These custody values are shown at market value after applying haircut of straight | 5%.

12. DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS Note 30 Jung# 30 June:
7 2016
(Rupees)

Deposit againsgt sxposure margin F2I 242.320,010 114,400,525
Deposit againsgt Marginal Tradmg Services P22 24,804,190 12,073,352
Security deposits 123 1,128,679 1,128,679
Prepaid expenses 4,473,541 2,591,599
Sales tax receivables 3. 499,163 773,523
Interest receivahle against bank doposits 1,163,080 1,849,749
Regeivable from PSX agninst disposal of shares 6.1 4,488,168

281.876,932 133 817,427

12.1  This represents deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin
in respect of trade in future and ready market. These deposits carry profit at rates ranging from 2.75% to
3.1% (30 June 2016: 3.12% 1o 3.82%) per annum.
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This represents deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin
agains| trade and sustained losses o date on Marpinal Trading Services. These deposils carry prodit at
ratcs ranging from 2.75% to 3,1% (30 June 2016: 3.12% to 3.82%) per annum,

This includes security deposit against leased asset of Ks. 0,347 million and against 1PO of n client Bs.
0.718 million.

ADVANCES AND OTHER Note 30 June 30 June
RECEIVABLES 2017 2016
_ (Rupees)

Congidered good

Advance agains| salary - secured 306,237 156,918

Other receivables and advances - unsecured 2,046,131 445,143

2,352& 02,061

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Balances with banks:

Saving accounts - profit and loss sccount 4.1 & 14.2 200,696,032 316,451,175

Current accounts - Conventional 68,873,156 22 843,870

Current accounts - Shariah compliam 74,732 74,732
269,643,920 339,369,777

Cash in hand 26,137 15,585
269.670.057 3139385 3&

Profil rate on saving aecounts ranges [rom 3.73% to 4.1% per annum (30 June 2016; 4% to 6:23% per
annum).

This include Bs. 194,903 million (30 June 2016 : Rs. 312,249 million } kept in designated bank accounts
maintained on behalf of clients.

AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED
AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid in cash 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issue of right shares 250,000,000 -
450,000,000 200,000,000

During the year, the Company has made a right issue of 23,000,000 shares at a discounted price of Rs. 8
each to its existing shareholders in proportion to their shareholdings. All the shares were subscribed by the
shareholders as per the right offer. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29 September 2015,
approved to increase the paid up share capital of the Company by issuance of 25,000,000 shares at Rs, 8
each to the shareholders of the Company in the ratio of one share for every |.25 ordinary shares of the
Company held by the sharcholders. The SECP through its letter no. CSD/CIYMISC/2016/529 dated 03
November 2016 had approved the request of extension in time till 28 February 2017 in this respeet. All the
shares were subseribed by the shareholders of the Company and the Board of Directors in their meeting
held on 02 February 2017 approved the allotment of shares and an armount of Rs. 200 million was received
by the Company.
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The cohaneed paid up capitul (ordinary shares) of the Company after 1ssuc of nght shares amounted to Rs. 450,000,000 (Rupecs
af four fifty million only). This paid up capilal represents 43,000,000 ordinary shores of Rs. 10 each,

Fattern of sharcholding
Number af % of th:ruf;glur: Number of shares MNumber of shares
Categories of Shareholders shares heldas ""“""*m’: sold during the  held a8 o0 30 June, b, of shares
£l duly, 2006 T M perind 2017
u g during the perbul

Compunies
- MCH Rank Limited - Treasory 1550, 00K 9.75% 2410500 - 4360500 9.69%
« Muple Leal Cement Fuctory Limiied 5500, 00g) TSt 1,575, 04R0 . 375,000 T30 %
- ATiF Hiihib Limited 1,921,574 9,641% - 1,621,978 - .00
- Abbas Corporation () Limited 1,500, 00 7504, 200 000 1,208,000 200,004 L11%
Il cluls
- M. Mubosmngd Mojuws Al 5,497,000 2T.A0% BAT1 250 12,368,250 274,
- Mr. Anifllabib ERULIRLL T0.00% 1,500,k FRCECERE ] 1,900,k B4
- Ma. Farwh Moz Mirza - 000 2,000 CNH 2,000,000 . LR L
- Mr. Srash Tahir - 0008 3,575,000 - 3,575, MM T84
- Mie, Mubimmnogd Abrod Bhan Mahk . 00,06 2857500 SH0,000 2AH 7,500 4. 48%%
+ M. Avtnan Afridi - L 4, 500, (MKN . 4,500,004 1046
-Oither indrviduaks 5,631,022 2M.16% 7,799,724 2,627,000 11,403,750 25.34%

20, b, DD L% 45,1000 100 %
LONG TERM LOAN - unsecured Mate 30 June 3 June

2017 1o
{Rupees)

Lang term loan fa.d - 92,211,634
Movement in long term loan
Loan at beginning of the year 92,211,634 108,592,232
Additions during the year 47,630,194 117,345,867
Repeyments of the loan during the year (89,216,946) {133,726,4635)
Transfer to short term loan (50,634, 882) -
Balanee at end of the year - 92211634

These loans were abtained from related parties and carry mark-up rate 11.20% to 11.28% (30 June 2016; 11,25% to 11.99%)
PEr Anmum,

SHORT TERM LOAN - nnsecurad

Movement in shori term loan

Lgan at beginning of the year 35377459 4,123,680
Additions during the vear 861,189,084 409,540,745
Repayments of the loan during the year (T8Y,305,816) {378,286,966)
Balance at end of the vear 107,260,727 35,377,439

This includes loans obtained from refated parties amounting to Rs, 764,552 (30 Jupe 2016: 357 908 million) out of which Rs.
T30.740 million (30 June 2016: 128,658 million) was repaid during the period and Rs. 47,185 million (30 June 2016: Rs, 33,373
million) 15 cutstanding at peried end, These loans carmy mark-up rate 11.20% to 1 1.28% (30 June 2006: 11.25% 10 11.98%) per
annum.
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Payable to National Clearing Company of
Pakistan Limited

Accrued commission to traders

Acerued salaries and other expenses

Auditor's remuneration

Tax deducted at source

Provision for sales tax

Provision for worker's welfare fund

Commission payable

Mark-up payable

Orther payables

Note

181 & 182

18.3

18.4

I! NEXT CAPITAL

30 June 30 June
2017 2016
(Rupees)
199,054,122 317.046,516
237,848,781 16,004,539
7,112,339 2,163,101
4,714,430 691.011
T&S,000 533,800
10,114,940 5,353,813
1.560,063 2,560,063
1,522,779 490,531
82,310,810 18,203,571
- 3,988,024
406,186 1,026,812
546,429.450 368.863.781

This includes irade payable of Rs, 26,124 million (30 June 2016; Rs. 2.497 million) payable o related parties,

This includes Rs. 7.65 million teade payable in respect of two days trading with T+2 settlement.

This includes commission payable of Rs. 4.062 million (30 June 2016: Rs. 1.380 million) to related parties.

This represents commission payable to a foreipn brokerage house.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) passed an Order for recovery of Sindh sales tax on advisory services
amounting to Rs. 871,581 for the tox pericd July 2011 to June 2012, The Company filed appeal before the
Commissioner Appeals (SRB) against the said order. The Commissioner Appeals (SRRB) passed the final
order dated 21 November 2014 for recovery of assessed amount Rs. 871,581 and default surcharge to be

caleulated at the time of payment.

The Company filed the petition against the order to the Honourable High Court of Sindh ("The Court") and
the Court granted an interim order dated 28 November 2014 and restrained the SEB from demanding any

payment till further orders by the Court, The Court via ils order dated 28 August 2015 disposed off the said
petition and directed the Company 1o pursue the appeal before the SRB-Tribunal,

The management is of the view that such services were not taxable under the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011
and the Company was duly paying Sindh Sales Tex on brokerage services and filing Sindh Sales Tax
accordingly. The Company 1s confident of a favourable outcome of the same, therefore, no provision has

been made In this regard.

Commitments

For sale of gquoted securities under future contracts against

counter conunitments

For purchase of quoted securities under future contracts

agamst counter commutments

4.223.004 51.175405
55,547,935 301,166.940
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OPERATING REVENUE Note 10 June 30 June
2017 2016
(Rupecs)

Brokersge income 0.0 &£ 202 249 407,852 140,301,241

Advisory / consultancy fes 104,294,397 23,253,934
353,702,249 163,555,175

Brokerage income

Equity brokerage

- Instiletonal euslomers 155,021,991 O, 115,944

- Retail Clients 04,385,861 44,185,297

This includes brokerage camed from related parfies amounting to K. 3,966 million

CAPITAL GAIN ON INVESTMENTS

Cain on sale of PSX shares
l.oss on sale of other conmpanies shares

OPERATING EXPENSES

Saluries, wiges ind other benefits

Consultancy fee 221
Sob-underwriting commission 223
Commission and refomel fee 22.3
Service and transaction charzes

Fees and subszcription

249,407,852 Lk300.241

(30 Jume 20167 By, 2428 million).

43,279,740 s
(647,452 1,311,084

42,632,188 1,311,084

42,835,080 40,932,531
12,616,291 12,388,922
36,888,000 %
36,825,783 20,808,853
18,986,687 10,691,818

7,907,304 6,429,621
156,059,145 51251747

This includes consultoney fee to the Directors of the Company amounting 1o Re. 6,139 million (30 June 2006; Bs, 5.8

million),

This expense was paid a8 per underwriting ngreement entered with several parties for the underwriting of shares

This ineludes conmmisgion o the Directors of the Company amounting o Bs, 22062
miallion).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benafits
Telephone and commumnication charees
Reni

Urility charges

Vehicle running cxponses
Depreciation 4
Amortisation

Legal opd professicnal chorpes
Insurance

Prnting, stalionery ond postaps chorpges
OfTice supplies

Ofice repoir wod mamienanoe

Fizes and subscription

Travelling ond entefainment charges
Advertisement expenses

Aunditor's remungration

Workers™ Welfure Fund

Security

Provigion for long owstanding balances
Receivobles written-ofl

Right issnance expense

Miscellaneous

231

232

millivn (30 June 2016 Bs, 17.142

36,063,484 33,490,252
4,338,910 4,020,445
12,015,270 8,991,549
2,132,930 2,314,132
1,717,164 1,697,513
5,207,333 4,560,987
186,637 424,554
437,750 $22.920
1,218,615 §S53,154
1,783,522 1,020,822
982,631 520,384
2,119,114 2,017,240
2,852,517 2,116,662
4,065,364 3,515,391
517,040 603,320
1,635,000 1,027 440
1,002,248 28,645
2,307,118 2,149,750
. 1,342,127
62,148 479,662
901,790 .
1,486,079 1,335,352
!ih‘izlﬁ T3.034.301
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Rs. 9 million).

Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee

Half vearly review

(ither services / certifications
Out of pocket expenses

FINANCE COST

Marlk up charges
Bank charges

This includes Rs. 17.935 million (30 June 2016: Rs.18,915 million) paid 1o related parties.

OTHER INCOME

Mark-up / interest on:

- Bank balances - profit and loss account

- Income Under Margin Financing System
Profit on cash margin

Dividend meome

Others

TAXATION

Relationship between income ax expense
and accounting profit

Profit / (loss) befors taxation

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 31% (30 June 2016: 32%)
Tax effect of income taxad at different tax rates

Tax eflecl of change in lax rales

Tax effect of permanent difference

Tax effect of amount relating to prior vear

Tax effect of minimum tax and alternate corporate tax (ACT)
Others

I! NEXT CAPITAL

This in¢ludes remuneration to Chief Executive Officer amounting to Rs. 9 million (30 June 2016;

Note 30 Junc 30 June
2017 2016
(Rupees)

JHLO 300,000
150,000 150,000
260,000 326,140
325,000 251,300
1,635,000 1.027.440
X1 26,601,022 24,714,651
3,540,837 1.867,887
30,141,859 26,582 538
15,363,137 13,928,583
7,503,004 22457
5,397,889 4,127,512
414,564 2,784,113
828,402 860,275
19,507,596 21,722.541)
139,960,293 (5,702,394)
43,387,691 (1,824.926)
(14,093,811) 5,809,068
{558,355) 1,286,432

- 885,003

= 1,404,806
8,343,552 2,941 241
(79.521) (58.475)
36,999,256 10,443, 149
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26.1.1 The returns of income tax have been fled up to and including tax vear 2016 (corresponding to
financial year ended 30 June 2005).

26.1.2 Order under section 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has been passed by the
Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue in respect of monitoring of withholding of taxes for the tax
wyear 2011 on account of short deduction of tax on payments made by the Company amounting to Rs,
0.876 million. Against the said order the company has preferred an appeal before the Commissioner
Inland REevenue (Appeals) under section 127 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001, The case has been
heard, however, the decision in appeal is still pending.

26.2 Current status of tax assessments

There iz no change in the status of the current tax assessment,

7 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 30 June 30 June
m7 2016

Nuote (Rupees)

Profit / (lass) for the year 102.961.037 (16.146.043)
(Number)

Woighted aversge number of ordinary shares

in issue during the year 27! 37.033.424 31.600.000

(Rupees)
—Ristated---
Earmings / (loss) per share basic and dilured 2.78 (0.51)

271 This includes bonus factor of 1.58 oo issue of 25,000,000 right shares. Theoretical excum right price
was Rs 14,98 after the issue of right during the year.

27.2  Diluted eamnings per share has not been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument
which would have an impact on carnings per share when exercised,

273  The Company with the approval of sharcholders by way of special resolution in general meeting held
on 13 September 2011 has entered into & Stock Option Agreement dated 7th October, 2011 with the
Chief Executive (CECQY), whereby the CEQ) has been granted Options to subseribe for the ordinary
shares of the Company. Issuance of shares by the Company against exercise of the Options 13,
however, subject to the approval of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the
Commission) under section 86 of Companies Ordinance, 1984, The number of share options granted
are up to 2 million shares with consideration in cash having an exercise price of Rs. 10 per share. The
exercise period is five years and six months after one vear from the date of listing of the Company.
However, the option is yel to be approved by the Seeoritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SLECP),

During the year, SECP vide order no. CSD/CI/R/2017-928 dated 19th May, 2017 has disregarded the
application for approval, The Company hes filed an appeal dated 16th June, 2017 against the order
under section 33 of the Sccurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan Act, 1997,

28. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of associsted companics, directors, key management personnel and close
family members of the directors. Transactions with related parties may be carried out at negotiated
rates, Remuneration and benefits to executives of the Company are in accordance with the terms of
their cmployment.

Annual Repert 2017 | 42




29,

2.1

3.

I! NEXT CAPITAL

Transactions with related parties are entered inlo al rafes nepotinted with them. Details of transactions and balances with
related partios, other than those which bave been specifically disclosed elzewhere in this financial information are as follows:

30 June 30 June
W17 2016
(Rupees)
Mrectors
Short term loan from related parties
Oipening halance 33,373,677 4,123,680
Received during the yeer 713,927,224 357,908,400
Transfer from long term lpand 50,624 882 -
Repayments during the year (750,740,048) _ (328.658.403)
Closing bulonce 47,185,739 &31‘3.6??
Inieresl on ibhori (erm loan
Imterest acomed during the vear 9132413 6,818,001
Tnterest paid during the year (9,232,413) (6.518,001)
Long term loan from related parties
Opening bal 91,211,634 104,253,643
Recoived during the year 47,630,195 14,266,195
‘Fransfer to short term loans (50,624,881} .
Repayments during the year (89,216,047)  {116.308.206)
Clasing balunce = 9‘22 1II534
Interest on long term loan
Tritepest pocrued during the vear 8,702,282 12,097.318
Trterear paid during the ver {R,702,282) (13.097,318)
Astoclated Companies
Transactions with Next Advisors Limited {(WAL)
Payments ( (receipts) with rexpect fo
- Consultancy services relating fo corporate deals - 3 178,968
- Referral fee on equity clients = 109769
- Murchase of fixed nssets from NAL - 2;452?9

HREMUNERATION OF CHIEY EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The sgerepate amonnt chrped in the financial statements for remuneration, inchiding certain benefits t the chief executive,
direciors amd executives of the Company is ag follows:

Chief Exccmtiva Directors Exceutivis
30 June 30 Jame 1 June 3 Fupe H Jupe 1 e
1T b1 Win Wla iy LT
(Rupees]
Managerial remmumeration 6,161,000 6,000,000 10, M1, A00 3,6, 667 41,856,101 12,250,422
ouse rent allowance 2o 00 2460000 A I 1,546,667 16,742,444 12,500, 510
Madical S00,000 0000 LA B 6667 4785511 1224 g2
Commission = . prE TR AL [T 482,767 10,435,606 1,291 082
Carsulinicy fos = - 1 55, £ 505 TS i, o0 z
1 {1, Gk 4,00, 000 43,231 210 12,03 833 73,0063 11,64T308

The chief exccative and certain oxecutives of the Compeny has bean provided with froe use of the Company's mamtained
cars 08 per their terms of employment,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company's sctivities expose it to o variety of fmancial nisks: oredit sk, hguidity risk and merket risk (including carroney

risk, interest mbe risk and price nsk). The Company's overall nsk manugement policy focuses on the unprediciability of
fmancial murkety ond seeks to minimize potentiol odverse e(fects on the Company's Gnomeiel performance.
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The Board of Direciers of the Compuny has i oversl] responsibilicy for the esmblishment and syersight of the Company's risk
manzpement framswork The Bourd id abio responsible for developing snd monitering the Compatiy’s risk management
palicics.

Risk pumapgrment fromework

The Company's risk managemont policies are established to wdontify snd analyse the rskes faced by the Company, 1o set
nppropriate visk limis ond controls, and o monitor figks and adhersnce (o limits. Risk nunagement policies and svarems are
reviewed regularly to reflest changes in market conditions and the Compeny's schivitics,

Credit risk

Credit rigk {5 the risk that one party o a financial instrument will il io dizcharge an obligation and cause the ether pary 1o
incur 1 financial loss, without tuking into sccount the fnirvalue of any colfatenl. Credit risk arises from the insbility of the
iganers of the instroments, the relevant financial instimtions or counter parties in case of placements or other armbgements o
fulfil their oblygotions, Thers i 8 possibility of defaolt by participants snd of failure of the Gnnncisl markets, the depositories; the
settlemants or clearing system et

Esposure io credit risk

Credit misk of the Company nnses principolly from its trade debts, long tenmn deposits;  sdvences, deposits and other receivables
and hank halances, The carrying amount of theae financial assers represents the maximum cradit exposins.

Credit risk management

To reduce the exposure to eredit risk, the Company has developed its own risk management policies and goidelines wiherehy
clients are provided rading limirs secording o their worth gnd proper mirgins are collecied from and maintained by the olieats,
The Munagement continuonsly monitors the eredit exposure towards the clients and mokes provision ageinst those balenees
comsidered doubstful for reeovery,

The Company's paiicy is toenter into financial contracts in accordance with the internal risk managoment palicios and
investmenl and operaliom] goidelines.

Al transactons in [sted securities ure seftled withg National Clesnng Company of Pakistin Limited, being the centrl €lainng
company of the country. The risk of defanlt in soch transactions is considersd minimal, as delivery of securities is punrmntesd
by the stock cxchange, The Company does not expect 1o ineur material oredit losscs on i@ finapcial asses.

The maxinum expasure to credit sk before any credit enhancements at 30 June 2017 is the carrying amount of the financial
mszeds ns el oul bebow!

A June 30 June
17 2N 6
(Rupees)
Long term deposits 24,670,029 3,379,200
Trade debis 428,809,018 67,545,863
Advienges 6,237 156,918
Deposits 268,252,879 127,602,556
Oither receivables 6,534,399 2,294,302
Cash and Bunk balances 269,670,057 339,264,777
— 998,243,619 SA0549.08
Secured 306,237 156,318
Unsecured 497.936,342 540,492 290

Qﬂliﬂiélﬂ 54UIE|45|2I]E
The peing for trade deblory snd other receivables al the balence sheel dute 16 as follows:

017 2016
Gross Impairment Gy Impnirmsent
(Rupees) (Rupees) ——-——m

Not pest due 394,941,559 . 63,230,247
Piast e 15 - 30 doyy 3288570 - (LR -
Past due 31 days - 180 davs 6,274,846 = T OR6,266 :
More than 180 days 4,304,043 - 525,423 -

428500018 - 67.R45 865 -
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Except tor the impairment disclosed ahove, no impairment has been recognized i respect of thess receivables as the securiny:
rgainst the same 13 adoquate. The Company is doing its wtmost to recover the amount from the doohttnl clicnts and is confident
that miajority of the amount would be recovered based on the past experience and the recovery offorts heing eamried out by the
Company,

The eredit quality of the Company's cash ind cash equivalents, held with varous commercial banks and financial institutions 15
isseseed with relierence to external credit ratings (hereol, ranging from AAA 0 A+ assipned by repulible credil mling

BEEmCiE.
Congentration of credis yisk

Cancentration of eredit risk exisis when changes in economie or industry factdrs similarty affect groups of counterpantics
whose sggrapite eredit ekposurs s significant in relation 1o the Company™s toial eredit exposure. The Company's portfolio of
financial instrumenis i3 diversified and transactions are entered into with credit-worthy counterparties-of diverse nanres
thereby mitipating any significant concentrations of credin risk,

Liquidity risk

Laguidity misk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meetimg its fmancizl ohligations as they foll due. Liguidity
risk artses because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay ita lishilities carfior than expected or difficulty in
rataing funds to meet commitments associated with financial liahilitics as thew fall doe.

Liguidity risk munegement

Prudent lquidity sk manaspemen frplics matntnining sufficient cash and murkelible seouries, B ovailability of commilled
credif fucilities und the shility 1o close out murket positions due e the dynamic neture of the bosiness. The Company's Lreasury
mims 8t mumntnining flexibility in finding by keeping committed credit lines available, The following are the contrects)
maturitics of financial liabilitics, including interest payments:

30 Jume 2007
Muturitles
Carrying Contractuul Lean thun Upin e Twa
nEonni cualy Bows E11 no Ly b im fve
‘manths Year YEATE FERrs
{Hepeer)
Lishtliry spamst asset 4H0%0 {48,050} - {4HLM . -
auhjed to Bhanecy betse
long termm Joans a HREF! - . .
Shirt k=rm fones 107,260,727 (107, 260,727} - (107, 260,727) - -
TFrode snd ther payahles (BG40 450)  (546,420.450) (546,410,450 = - -
—LSBAT, _(6.T30.267) JREEL (07,368,817
A0 Jane 2016
Bdarurities
Carymg, Coptroctnnl Leszs fbum. Lipho Opa Two
[T THTH el flowd sin ame 1a twe 1o fve
mnnths sear e e
(Ropeex)
Liability agamet asset
nistvpect b (iance bese 43000 [EERR=] (48,000
Loy term luins F1211 404 (92,211 874} . (92,211 674}
Short term oo 3EATT AN (35377459} (3ITIATE) (2,003, 781) -
Trads and nther payablen 68,865,781 (IG8 851,751 ) (368, B63, 701 ] - - -
S0, TR i GO, I

Oin the balunce sheet dute, the Company hus cash and bank balances of Rs. 2696870 million (20016: Rx 339385 mallion) ey

mentioned 10 note 14.

Market risk

Murket rigk g3 the risk that the value of the finaneial Hastnumen mry fuetuste as a resull of changes in morket [nterest rates
of the morket price due to a chonge in credit roting of the dssuer of the instument, chonge in market sentiments, speculative
petivities, supply and demand of securities and liguidity in the market,

Market risk comprises of thres types of nsk: currency nsk, mierest rats risk and price mgk.
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The Compeny maneges market sk by monitoring expesurc on markeiahic securitics by following the imtemal sk management
ond investment policies mnd guidelines.

Murket risk munagement

Currency rigk

Currency risk is the sk that the fair value or futire cagh flows of a Anancial instrument will Tucuate because of changes in
forcign exchange rtes. The Company, ot presont, 15 not exposed to curreney risk as atl transactions are carmed out in Pak
Rupees.

Intevest vate rigk

Imterest pate rigk is the risk that the value of'a financial ingrument will finetuste due 1o changes in the market yicld.

Al the reperting dote the inferest rate profile of Company's interest begring Onmmein] rstroments s os follows:

Effective Interest Rate Carrying Amomi
b 1 WHe 7 b
Fixed rate instrumenin ——— (Perceniage) {Hpres)
Fingnclal asdets
Hank holmnces T m A% A% 6.25% 269 601,920 116,451,176
Fingnolal Nabilites
Iighilities ngziral ssseis nlject 10 finmce lenss TR 485 i TR 465 I6.45% tm DR.465% 48090 45,090

Seasitivity snalysis for faed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any [xed rote fnencial sgsets and lisbilites ar far value through profil or loss: Therefore o
change in Intorest rate ot the reporting date would not have affected the affer tax profit of the Company,

Price risk

Price sk includes equity price fsk which (s the risk of changes in the fuir value ofequily securities as @ resalt of chenges in
e levels of KSE-Index and the value of individoal shares,

The table below summarises the Compiny's equity price risk az of 30 June 2017 and shows the effects of a hypathetical 100G
incroase and a 10% decrease in merket prices &g ot the year end,

Fair vulug Hypothetical Estimnted fnir  Hypothetical Hypotheticnl
price change value after Increase | increase !

hvpoihetical {decrease) in (decrease) in

change in price  profit / (loss) shnrebolders'

hefare tux equity
(Rupees)
30 June 2017 56,571,533 Li¥s miccease #2229 016 1,540,400 5,605,103
[0 decreaze 0,914 650 (1,540 800} (5,605,100}

The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or worst cake scenanicy,

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Fair value is an amount for which an asset eould be exchanged or a I1ai!ilir:.r setticd hetween knowladgeahle willing partics in
arm's length trunsection. The table below anelvsis finaneial instroments earried ot fair valoe, by valustion method. The different
levels (methods) hove been defined os follows;

Level 1: Fair value mepsuremenis using guoted prices {unodjusted) i sobive morkels Jor identical dssets or uabilities.

Lewel 2 Fair valoe measyremments nsing inpots other than quomed prices included within Level 1 that ere ohservahle for the
st or Habihity, either dircetly (e an prices) ormdirectly (Le, denved from prices).

Lewel 3: Fair value measmrements using inputs for the gsset ot liability that are not bared on ohservahla market data (ee.
unebservable inpuis).
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Fair valie of the financiol sesets thol sre troded n active markets are based on quoted market prices. The tollovwing table shows fair
valucs of fnonciat assots and financial tiabilitics, including their levels in the fair value hicrarchy, These financial zsets @nd finencial
Tahilities, except for 60% investiment in shares of PSX, are short tesm and their fir value approsimsates thelr earrying value,

Cim balange sheet 30 Jwoer 2017
Bnuneis] insiramenis value Fair volue
Huhdd frer Aynilnhle for Held in Lisnm nmil Ober Tnancial  Leval 1 Luvel 2 Lewel 3
trading ik maduarity Reveivaldes liahilivies
[ Hugrees)
Flmancial sresdn nvestirred
ut fair valmy
Iryesienent i sbares of Pakistan 15 AD8. D00 41,163,533 - - S83TE RIS
Sk Exchenge Limited
Finnnclal sswets not measuired
it Fair valme
Long serm depoaid - - - 1deT00ez0 -
Tmadz defiis - commidernd govd s 428,809 018
[heriats aind DHopVImEN E ZHIATES3] -
Advanepr ond edher recdivanloe . LTASTARK =
Lpahn aul bank halatices - - DA BST -
—JSAU00___ 47,143,553 S 7S x5 =
Fimnncial lishilities nat
miasared af [air vabos
Lang term bomm - .
Shsart ierm loan - ansccnrnesd - - - - 147,260,727
Cusrent portian of linhilitics
nERlnE Aascts subdeot to
finnnee lense = - s 3 AR
Track and yiws payable: . . . S46ARTA50
im balnnce shesl 30 Jups 2016
Tnsneisl insramunts Carryiug smoant Tair value
Held for Avadlahle for  Hald o maturiy Lasms and Orther firancial Leval | Leval 2 Leyel )
Irmlimge e Recervshlen i mhrifitimes
Muprees)
Flauscial axeety messured - - - - -
ut fur valse
Finnecial mseis nol meazpred
ut fulr valme
T &n shares ab Pak
Saock Exciange Limind 4073 134 - -
Lang torm depoaita = = FATO N
Ttnh:imu-mldm.ldgwd. AT HAEE0S
Adyanges, deponits nnd
uiber repavahley 1334 194K
Linade anul bank lislances - - FAARY 82
- lIFE] A0 5-14,_&;!9‘.'?]5
Fluunclal Habilithes net
mensared af fair vakoe
Lo term bosan . - - NLINL A4
Shorterm Isan - anaecured - - 35377450
Cusrenl porism of Habiitie
ERwine ninetE oo 1o
Finnnee lduse ELAL T
"I el aiviwr payahles = = = 3hE.KA5, TR
ﬂg 2.9&!

CAFITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary ofjective of tho Company's czpital management s to muintain healthy capital rtios end optimal capital suctore in onder
b ensure mmple availability of finance for s ¢xisting operations, for maximizing shareholder's walie, for tapping potential invistment
opportunities and (o reduce cost of capitul

The Company manages it capital structure and makes adjustment 1o it, in Tight of changes in economic eonditions, Forthermore, the
Cuompany finances ity opertions (rrougeh equity, bormowing and mansgement of its working onpital with o view fo msintoin s
appropTiats min hetween vanous sooroes of finmmee to minimise sk,

Met capital requiremeznts of the Company are set and regulbated by KSE, Thess requirements-are put in place 1o ensure sullicient
anivency marging mnd ane based on excess of current assets over current Linbdlitics. The Compony minages its net cepital
requirements by assessing its capital structure against required capital level ona reguinr basis.
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OPERATING SEGMENTS

These timancial statements hove been prepured on the bosis of a-sinple reportable segment which s consistent with the mtemal
reparting used by the chief operating decision-maker. The chief opemting decislon-maker is responsible for sllocating resoarces ond
‘assrasing performance of the operating segmimts.
Thee inernul peperting provided 1o the chiel opersting decision-nukes relating W le Compuny's ussots, lubilites and perfonsne: i
prepared on o cofsistent hasis with the measurement and recognition principles of approved accoanting atandards an applicahle in
Pakizian.

Thers were no change in the reportable s2pments during the vear,

All non-current azsess of the Company a5 at 30 June 2017 are located in Pakistan,

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The wtal emplovess ot vear end excluding the contractunl empliovess were 68 (30 June 2016; 66) aod the oversge number of
emploviess during the vear wis &7 (30 June 2016: 62}

GENERAL

Mon-adjusting event efter the balance sheet dito

The Foard of THrectors of the Company in their meeting held on 22 September 2017 has proposed a cash distibution of Bs, | per
shusre {2016: Wil), The nppraval of the Muanbers of lse Company for the dividend shusll be obiained ol the: Annun] General Meeting
T be held on 25 October 2007, The ol staterents of the Compuny for the year ended 30 June 2017 do not inelude the el
of this distribwtion which will be acceunted for in the finnoneinl ststzments of the Company for the yeur endiog 30 Jane 2005,

Date of anthorisation for issue

These finencial sutements huve been authorised for issuc on 15 September 2017 by the Beard of Directors of the Company,

{':,/' e D,fuima:..

Chiel Exrcotive Director
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& PATTERN OF SHARHOLDING FORM ‘33’ SHAREHOLDER'S STATISTICS

1. Incorporation Number 71068

2. Name of the Company HEXT CAPITAL LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares hald by the shareholders as at 30-JUN-17
We. of Total Shares
Shareholders Shareholdings Held
131 Sharsholding From 1 To 100 647
215 Shareholding From 101 To 500 103,187
58 Shareholding From 501 Te 1000 55,750
147 Shareholding Fram 1001 To 5000 405,252
33 Shareholding Fram 5001 To 10000 283,125
20 Shareholding From 10001 To 15000 262,741
11 Shareholding From 15001 To 20000 205,000
7 Shareholding From 20001 To 25000 162,625
Shareholding From 25001 To 30000 110,500
T Shareholding From 30001 To 35000 233,000
4 Shareholding From 35001 Te 40000 154,500
1 Shareholding From 40001 Te 45000 40,250
5 Shareholding From 45001 To 50000 246,000
3 Shareholding From 50001 To 55000 158,500
1 Shareholding From 60001 To 65000 61,000
1 Shareholding Frem 70001 Te 75000 73,500
2 Shareholding Frem 85001 To 90000 177,000
2 Shareholding From 90001 To 95000 187,500
2 Shareholding From 95001 To 100000 200,000
2 Sharsholding From 100001 Te 105000 206,250
1 Shareholding Froem 110001 To 115000 112,423
2 Shareholding From 125001 To 130000 256,000
3 Shareholding From 145001 To 150000 447,000
1 Sharsholding From 165001 To 170000 165,500
1 Shareholding From 180001 To 185000 180,500
3 Shareholding From 185001 Te 200000 585,500
1 Sharsholding From 205001 To 210000 210,000
p Shareholding From 235001 To 240000 240,000
1 Shareholding From 375001 Teo 380000 375,250
1 Shareholding Frem 390001 Te 395000 394,500
1 Shareholding From 425001 To 430000 428,000
1 Shareholding From 495001 To 500000 500,000
1 Shareholding From 555001 To 560000 557,000
1 Shareholding From 695001 Te 700000 699,500
1 Shareholding From 745001 Te 750000 750,000
1 Shareholding From 1100001 To 1105000 1,100,250
p Shareholding From 1550001 To 1555000 1,555,000
1 Sharehelding From 2025001 Te 2030000 2,027,500
1 Shareholding Frem 2835001 To 2300000 2,900,000
1 Shareholding From 3370001 To 3375000 3,375,000
1 Shareholding From 3570001 To 3575000 3,575,000
1 Sharaholding From 4360001 To 4365000 4,360,500
1 Shareholding From 4495001 Te 4500000 4,500,000
1 Shareholding From 12365001 To 12370000 12,368,250
685 45,000,000
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Categories of Sharsholders Share=s Held Parcentage
%
BANES DEVELOFPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, NONW
BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

MCE BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 4,360,500
Sub-Totals : 4,360,500 9.69

DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND THEIR
SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDRENW

ME. MUHAMMAD ZULQARMAIN MAHMOCOD KHANM 2,250
MR. UMER HABIB 562
MR. HASAN SHAHNAWAZ 2,250
MR. MUHAMMAD ZUBAIR ELLAHI 562
MRS . HANNA KHAN 562
TARIQ WASEEM GHAZI 24,125
MUHAMMAD NAJAM ALI 12,368,250
HANNA KHANW 1,100,250
Sub-Totals : 13,498,811 30.00

MODARARAE AND MUTUAL FUNDS.

CDC = TRUSTEE NIT-EQUITY MAREKET OPPORTUN 375,250
Sub-Totals : 375,250 0.83

FOREIGN INVESTORS

SHAKTI. ARARAS RIZVI 11,000
Habib Bank AG Zurich, Zurich,Switzerland 37,000
Sub-Totals : 48,000 0.11
OTHERS
STRANDARD CAPITAL SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITE 9,000
ARABIAN SEA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 185 500
PEARL SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 32,500
STANDARD CRPITAL SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITE 27,500
ABR ATT HARIBE SECURITIES (BEVT) LIMITED 5,625
SHADABR INNOVATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 15,000
HNCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 1,500
ABBAS CORPORATION (PVT) LIMITED 500,000
SHADAE INNOVATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 3,000
PROGRESSIVE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (PVT) 1,000
CDC - TRUSTEE HATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) 699,500
MRA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 11.000
MAPLE LEAF CEMENT FACTORY LTD 3,375,000
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1
Sub-Totals : 4,876,126 10.84
Individual
Local - Individuals 21,841,313
Sub-Totals : 21,841,313 48 .54
G-Totals : 45,000,000 100.00
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PROXY FORM
I/We being a member of Next Capital Limited
hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss. of Next Capital Lid
falling wham Mr./Mrs./Miss. of as myl our proxy to

attend and act for me/ us, and on my/ our behalf, at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, October 25, 2017 at 09:00 a.m, at The Royal Rodale Auditorium, TC-V, 34! Street, Khayaban-e-Sehar,
Phase-V, Exl., D.HA, Karachi, and any adjournment thereaf.

Dated this day of 2017

Specimen Signatura of

Proxy
Revenus Falio No.
Stamp
Rs.5l= Participant L.D. No.
Sub Accourt No,
Signatura of Shareholder Signature of Altemate Proxy
Falio No. Faolio No.
Participant 1.0, Na. Participant 1.0 No,
Sub Account No, Sub Account No.

Note:

1. IFa member is unable to attend the Meeting, he / she may appoint another member as his / her proxy and
send this form 1o Next Capital Limited, 8th Floor, Horizon Tower, Plot No. 2/6, Block-Ill, Clifton, Karachi, to
reach nol less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting.

2. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy holder shall be fumished with
the proxy form.

3. The proxy holder shall produce his / her original CNIC or original passport al the time of meeling.

4. In case of corporate enlity, the Board of Direclors’ Resolution [ Power of Attamey with specimen signalure
shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company
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The Company Secretary
MNext Capital Limited

8" Floor Horizon Tower, Plot No. 2/6
Block Ill, Clifton, Karachi
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